

Summer Clinic Guidelines

We would like to welcome your child to the 2015 Ole Summer Clinic! Our scheduled activities are designed to help your child gain a fuller appreciation and respect for the game of soccer. Below are some additional guidelines to help ensure a safe and rewarding experience for everyone.

Drop-off / Pick Up

Drop-off for your program is at the area designated by the parking lot. Please observe the 10 mph speed limit along the entrance road, as many children are present. Park your car and escort your child or children to a staff person to confirm arrival on our attendance sheet.

Do not block traffic or park along the entrance road. Children may be dropped off no sooner than 15 minutes prior to the start of the camp day.

Please pick up your child promptly at the end of the program. Park in the designated parking lot and be sure to sign your child out. Anyone picking up your child will need to present a photo ID (i.e. drivers license) to camp staff for release of your child. We will not release your child unless proper identification is given. You can list persons authorized to pick up your child from camp.

Please do not pick up a child without notifying staff.

Personal Items

All personal items brought to the program must be labeled. We ask your child leave items such as toys, IPods, etc. at home. This assures better focus on the group activities and that treasured items will not be lost during the day.

Food and useful items

Please send with your child each day:

All campers

- Water bottle, at least 16 oz. (OLE will provide refill if needed).
- Soccer ball.
- Light snack.
- Campers must wear shin guards and proper soccer shoes



Weather and Cancellations

Camp will be cancelled due to lightning or thunderstorms. We will call you to pick up your child if that is the case.

Code of Conduct

Children are expected to display appropriate behavior at all times. To assure the maximum enjoyment of the program by all participants, please review the following guidelines with your child. Your child is expected, at minimum, to:

- Show respect to all participants, staff.
- Be pleasant to others and refrain from using foul language.
- Refrain from causing harm to self, other participants and staff.
- Use equipment, supplies and facilities properly.
- · Always wear soccer gear.

Discipline

If behavior problems arise, you will be contacted that day to discuss the nature of the problem.

The following disciplinary techniques maybe used for uncooperative children:

- Time out: the child is removed from the activity (but not from the group) for duration of one minute for each year of age.
- In extreme cases a child may be removed from the activity area if they have difficulty controlling themselves. In this case, you will be contacted to handle the situation.
- If problems persist, we may request a conference with you. Children may be removed from the program if problems cannot be resolved.

Medical concerns

Please read this section carefully.

It is important to remember that OLE SOCCER, LLC follow all DPH – Department of Public Health requirements. If your child takes any medication please inform our camp staff at your arrival. We will also need:

· Medical release.



- Medication original pack if your child takes any.
- Authorization for the Administration of Medication.

During your child's stay with OLE Soccer we take our responsibility for his or her health and safety very seriously. Our camp rules and guidelines are developed in accordance with Camp requirements of the Connecticut State Department of Health. If your child has specific needs or you have any suggestions that could improve our camp experience please let us know. Your thoughts and suggestions are very important to us. With your help we can make our camp the very best it can be.

We'll see you at camp.

Ole Soccer 525 Tunxis Hill Cutoff Fairfield, CT, 06825 203-873-0309 www.olesoccerct.com